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December 12, 1990

Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

EE D X Report

»»

Dear Kermit:
By this letter, we hereby verify your reception report of WFZN at your location
on Decermber 5, 1990,

Your report is CORRICT in all respects.

Our P 5 4 power level is 500 watts, our DAYTIME power is 1000 watts, and our

NIGHTTLME power is a whaoopin' 50 watts.
Thanks for listening, and thanks for writing. And, lerry Christmas to you and

yours.
sincerely,

Don Smith,
General Manager
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